RAPID CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

June 5, 2014
MEMO TO: Interim Chief of Police Karl Jegeris
FROM: Compliance Officer Teresa Pullen

SUBJECT:  Alcohol License Renewal: Package (off-sale) Malt Beverage & SD Farm Wine
Black Hills Badlands & Lakes Association
Black Hills Visitor Information Center
1851 Discovery Circle
Rapid City, South Dakota 57701

Licensing Information:

Black Hills Badlands & Lakes Association, dba Black Hills Visitor Center applied for
Package (off-sale) Malt Beverage & SD Farm Wine renewal for the business, located at 1851
Discovery Circle.

Local Criminal History Check on Officers/Directors/Partners/Stockholders or Managers listed:

» James Gwyn Wathen Il ( AKA Gwyn Wathen) Record Satisfactory

e lee Harstad Record Satisfactory

e Michelle Thomson Record Satisfactory

e Ara Baumkratz See history below
History for Ara Baumkratz

e 9/27/1997 Underage Possession of Alcohol — Guilty
10/25/1997 Possession of alcohol by a minor — Guilty
12/6/1997 Possession of alcohol by a minor — Guilty
8/13/2001 DUI 1% — Guilty

6/5/2005 — DUI 2™ - Guilty

Alcohol Compliance Check:
e An alcoho! compliance check has not yet been conducted on this business for 2014.

Bar File Information:
e Gwyn Wathen, Michelle Thomson and Ara Baumkratz were added to this year’s
application.
e Norton Johnson, Michele Loobey-Gertisch and Wade Lampert were removed from last
year’s application.
e The existing alcohol license file will continue to be maintained in CID,
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Teresa Pullen
License Compliance
cﬁCr:iminal Investigation Division
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